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January 23, 2015
Admitted in: MA, ME

Christopher M. Kise, Esq.

Foley & Lardner LLP

106 East College Avenue, Suite 900
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7732

Re: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142, Original
Supreme Court of the United States

Dear Mr. Kise:
This will acknowledge and thank you for your correspondence of January 22, 2015.

I am pleased to learn that “the parties have been working together cooperatively . . . to
identify relevant documents and streamline the discovery process.”

While none of us can anticipate the future, I am confident that the monthly progress
reports will fully document the parties’ efforts to comply with the Case Management Plan.
Based upon my evaluation of those efforts, I will deal with any prospective problems at that
time.

Sincerely,
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Ralph I. Lancaster
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